
Noeleen Keavey 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Breege Kilkenny [BKilkenny@wicklowcoco.ie] 
20 June 201 1 1756 
Brian Meaney 
Seamus Breslin; Michael Geaney 
RE: Ballymurtagh licence review application WOO1 1-02 

H i  B r ian ,  
f o l l ow ing  from my email o f  l a s t  week the g r i d  reference f o r  SW5 i s  X 320362.327 and Y 
179928.747 Regards Breege 

_ - - - _  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: B r i a n  Meaney Jmailto:B.Meaney@epa.iel 
Sent:  14 lune 2011 13 :41  
To: Breege K i lkenny 
Subject:  RE: Ballymurtagh l i cence  review app l i cat ion  W0011-02 

Breege 

I need t o  c l a r i f y  exact ly  where the monitor ing po in t  SW5 i s  on the Avoca R i ve r .  The g r i d  
reference provided i n  the app l i cat ion  shows it a t  a po in t  i n  the r i v e r  about 650m 
downstream o f  the SW3 d i scharge a t  the Road Ad i t .  The t e x t  o f  the app l i cat ion  ( i nc l ud ing  
f o r  example the t ab le s  f o r  the PCA) s ta te  it i s  a t  the br idge a t  Avoca. Can you p lease  
c l a r i f y  a t  your e a r l i e s t  convenience where exact l y  SW5 i s  located?  

Thanks B r i an .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Th i s  email and any f i l e s  t ransmitted with it are con f i den t i a l  and intended s o l e l y  f o r  the 
use o f  the i n d i v i d u a l  o r  e n t i t y  t o  whom they are  addressed. I f  you have received t h i s  
email i n  e r r o r  p lease  n o t i f y  the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie The op in ions  contained 
w i th in  are  personal  t o  the sender and do not nece s sa r i l y  r e f l e c t  the p o l i c y  o f  the 
Environmental Protect ion  Agency. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Th i s  email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Secur i ty  System. 
For more information p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Th i s  message i s  intended on ly  f o r  the use o f  the person(s) ( \ " the intended rec ip ient ( s ) \ " )  
t o  whom it i s  addressed. I t  may conta in  information which i s  p r i v i l e g e d  and con f i den t i a l  
w i th in  the meaning o f  app l i cab le  law. I f  you are  not the intended rec ip ient ,  p lease  
contact the sender a s  soon as  po s s i b l e .  

The views expressed i n  t h i s  communication may not nece s sa r i l y  be the views he ld  by Wicklow 
Local  Au tho r i t i e s .  

Any attachments have been checked by a v i r u s  scanner and appear t o  be clean. 

P lease  ensure that  you a l s o  scan a l l  messages, a s  Wicklow Local  Au tho r i t i e s  do not accept 
any l i a b i l i t y  f o r  Contamination o r  damage t o  your systems. 
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I s  d ' u s a i d  an duine/na ndaoine chuig  a b h f u i l  s i  s e o l t a  agus s i n  amhain a t6  an 
teachta i reacht  seo. D ' fheadfadh go b h f u i l  f a i s n e i s  f a o i  p h r i bh l e i d  no f a o i  run de r e i r  
b h r i  an d l i  i s  infheidhme i n t i .  Ma f u a i r  t u  an riomhphost seo de bharr  earra ide,  t e i g h  i 
dteagmhail l e i s  an s e o l t o i r  chomh l u a t h  agus i s  f e i d i r ,  l e  do t h o i l .  

N i  ga gurb ionann na dearca i  a l e i r i t e a r  s a  riomhphost seo agus dearca i  Comhairle Contae 
C h i l l  Mhantain. 

Ta aon i a t a i n  s e i c e a i l t e  ag scano i r  v i r i s  agus deal ra ionn se go b h f u i l  s i a d  g l a n .  

B i  c innte  go ndeanfaidh t u s a  s c a n a i l  a r  gach teachta i reacht  chomh maith, l e  do t h o i l ,  mar 
n i  ghlacann an Chomhairle d l i t e ana s  a r  b i t h  i l e i t h  e i l l i u  na damaiste do do chuid  coras.  

Th i s  email has been scanned by the  MessageLabs Email  S e cu r i t y  System. 
For more information p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 24-06-2011:03:48:26


